SOUTH COLBY PTSO General Meeting

February 11, 2020 South Colby Library

ATTENDING: Rikki Christensen, Janelle Hoffman, Joe Riley, Jena Freeman, Kelli Dupuis, Beth Miller, Courtney Vetter, Tori Smith, Nicole Watkins

CALL TO ORDER

Rikki called the meeting to order at 6:59 pm. She welcomed all at the meeting and attending via Facebook live. Introductions were made.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The January minutes were available to review. Courtney motioned to approve the minutes. Second by Jena. Minutes were approved by vote.

TREASURER'S REPORT

The past month's Treasurer's Report was made by Rikki. Account activity this month included:

Received Fred Meyer community rewards check for over \$350.

Budget revision:

Car show/carnival income goal of \$600 changed to \$100. Expenses changed from \$500 to \$100. \$80.40 was spent on candy that was going to be used for the carnival but is now being used for the giving drive.

The family scavenger hunt is being cancelled, the \$200 that was going to be used for that is going to cover costs for the giving drive.

The new budget was approved by all attending the meeting.

The report and this past month's activity is available for review.

OLD BUSINESS

Family Movie Night #2: Angry Birds 2 – went well. Profited \$100.

ONGOING BUSINESS

Escape Room on Friday Feb 21st. 16 tickets sold so far, 48 slots possible. Decorations will be set up during the day, volunteers needed to help.

NEW BUSINESS

Revised goal of Giving Drive from \$9,000 to \$20,000. There is no auction this year, last year it brought in \$20,000. Posters, banners, printouts almost all ready to go. Rocks being sent home with students for them to paint and add to our rock river at school. Envelopes for cash and check donations being sent home, with a coloring sheet for kids to draw a picture of their act of kindness. Weekend challenges set for both weekends of drive, prizes have been ordered. Half way through our budget for the Giving Drive, remainder will go to all school prizes. Kickoff slideshow at assembly on Feb 28th. Family Campus Cleanup Day on Sat March 7th. Evites will be sent for it so we know how many people to expect. Volunteers needed to cut flyers and bag rocks to be sent home.

Posters will be put up around school on the 27th after school to surprise the kids on the kickoff day of the 28th.

Reptile Man at Feb 28th assembly at 9:30, family show at 6:30 for \$2/person.

Box Tops: Spring Submission deadline February 24th, mailed by March 1st.

Binglow on March 20th: Need volunteers to set up. Shorter event this year, will still have intermission.

PTSO Constitution and Bylaw review. Proposal to take away term limits as we don't have enough volunteers to fill the positions. Nominations for next year start in March and April and voting is in May.

SCHOOL REPORT

<u>STAFF:</u> Book Fair starts March 20th, 30 min before Binglow will begin. We will have reusable bags, not plastic bags. Will be signing up volunteers.

<u>STUDENT COUNCIL:</u> Coin Drive Feb 20th – 27th will benefit Student Council this year. Winning lunch will be announced at assembly on Feb 28th, party lunch will be on March 2nd.

OPEN THE FLOOR

You can now email for student's absence via link on website. The link will send the email to everyone in the office.

CLOSE MEETING

With no further business, Courtney moved to close the meeting. Second by Beth. Meeting was closed at 8:07 pm.

NEXT MEETING:
March 10, 2020
South Colby Library 7pm